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SUBJECT: Exhibit 312: Email Message from Ashleigh Blackford to‘
Heather Blair

At the June 28, 2010, evidentiary hearing in this matter, Staff requested

that the evidentiary record be kept open to receive an email message from -
the United States Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) to supplement Staff's
testimony on Biological Resources. The email message from Ashleigh
Blackford of the USFWS to Heather Blair is attached, along with the
Supplemental Declaration of Heather Blair. Staff proposes to mark this
document as Exhibit 312. If there is no objection by parties, Staff will

" request at the July 15 evidentiary hearing that this exhibit become a part of
the record by stipulation.
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From: <Ashleigh_Blackford@fws.gov>

To: <HBlair@aspeneg.com>

CC: Christine Hammond <Chammond@energy.state.ca.us>, Rick York <Ryork@energy...
Date: 6/29/2010 4:16 PM

Subject: AMS evidentiary hearings

HI Heather-

| wanted to resend my communication to you from 6/28/10 so that you had it
. for your records. -

Please let me know if you need anything in addition.

ashleigh

H| Heather-

| apologize that | will be unable to join you this afternoon for the
evidentiary hearings. | wanted to briefly address some of the questions
we have discussed. Please do not hesitate to send me any questions that
may come up today. If my response are not clear, please let me know.

(1) the agencies coordinated closely - | worked very closely with Heather
Blair in developing the biological conditions of certification. |

commented on drafts and helped develop conditions that were relevant to
the desert tortoise and other biological concerns of the Service's .

(2) the purpose of the coordination was to achieve consistency and avoid
inconsistency between the CEC permit and the Service take permit;- | agree
with this statement. The Service has not entered into formal consultation

at this time and therefore has not begun our analysis of the project.

(3) Service agree with Heather's conditions - | agree that the desert
tortoise conditions that Heather has written are appropriate, as

previously stated the Terms and Conditions which will be developed by the
Service will require our.own analysis of the proposed project.

ashleigh
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Ashleigh Blackford

Wildlife Biologist

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service
2493 Portola Road Suite B
Ventura, CA 93003

office: 805-644-1766 x 234
fax: 805-644-3958
ashleigh_blackford@fws.gov
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SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION OF
Heather Blair

|, Heather Blair, declare as follows:

1.

| am presently employed as a consuitant to the Califomia Energy Commission in

“the Siting, Transmission and Environmental Protection Division.

" A copy of my professional qualifications and experience has previously beeh

submitted in this proceeding and are incorporated by reference herein.

I received an email message from Ashleigh Blackford of the United States Fish
and Wildlife Service on June 29, 2010 at 4:16 p.m. with the subject line, “AMS
evidentiary hearings.” The content of the email message concems the Abengoa
Mojave Solar Project and the Califonia Energy Commission’s Application for
Certification proceeding for the Abengoa Mojave Solar Project (Docket No. 09-
AFC-5). ,
| am personally familiar with Ms. Blackford's June 29, 2010 email message and if
called as a witness could testify competently thereto.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief. :

Dated: __June 30, 2010 | Signed&[\&/\
— Y SSS

At: Sacramento, California




APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION
For THE ABENGOA MOJAVE
SOLAR POWER PLANT

BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
1-800-822-6228 — WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV

APPLICANT

Emiliano Garcia Sanz

General Manager

Abengoa Solar Inc.

11500 West 13th Avenue
Lakewood, CO 80215
emiliano.garcia@solar.abengoa.com

Scott D. Frier

Chief Operating Officer
Abengoa Solar Inc.

13911 Park Ave., Ste. 206
Victorville, CA 92392
scott.Frier@solar.abengoa.com

Tandy McMannes

2030 Addison Street, Suite 420
Berkeley, CA 94704
tandy.mcmannes@solar.abengoa.com

APPLICANT'S CONSULTANTS
Frederick H. Redell, PE
Engineering Manager

Abengoa Solar, Inc.

11500 West 13" Avenue

Lakewood, CO 80215
frederick.redell@solar.abengoa.com

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT
Christopher T. Ellison

Ellison, Schneider & Harris
2600 Capitol Ave.
Sacramento, CA 95816
cte@eslawfirm.com

INTERESTED AGENCIES
California ISO

E-mail Preferred
e-recipient@caiso.com

INTERVENORS

County of San Bernardino

Ruth E. Stringer, County Counsel

Bart W. Brizzee, Deputy County Counsel
385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 4™ Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0140

bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov

*indicates change
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California Unions for Reliable Energy (“CURE")

Tanya A. Gulesserian

Marc D. Joseph

Elizabeth Klebaner

Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000
South San Francisco, CA 94080
E-mail Preferred
tqulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com
eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com

Luz Solar Partners Ltd., VIII

Luz Solar Partners Ltd., IX

Jennifer Schwartz

700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, FL 33408
jennifer.schwartz@nexteraenergy.com

ENERGY COMMISSION

ANTHONY EGGERT

Commissioner and Presiding Member
aeggert@energy.state.ca.us

JAMES D.BOYD
Vice Chairman and Associate Member
jboyd@energy.state.ca.us

Kourtney Vaccaro
Hearing Officer
kvaccaro@energy.state.ca.us

*Lorraine White
Adviser to Commissioner Eggert
lwhite@energy.state.ca.us

Craig Hoffman
Project Manager
choffman@enerqy.state.ca.us

Christine Hammond
Staff Counsel
chammond@enerqy.state.ca.us

Jennifer Jennings
Public Adviser’s Office
publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us




DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I, Teraja Golston, declare that on July 1, 2010, | served and filed copies of the attached Exhibit
312 - Email from Ashleigh Blackbird to Heather Blair Regarding Agency Coordination. The
original documents, filed with the Docket Unit, are accompanied by a copy of the most recent
Proof of Service list, located on the web page for this project at:
[http://www.energy.ca.qgov/sitingcases/abengoa/index.html].

The document has been sent to both the other parties in this proceeding (as shown on the Proof
of Service list) and to the Commission’s Docket Unit, in the following manner:

(Check all that Apply)

For service to all other parties:

v sent electronically to all email addresses on the Proof of Service list;
v___ by personal delivery;

v___ by delivering on this date, for mailing with the United States Postal Service with first-
class postage thereon fully prepaid, to the name and address of the person served, for
mailing that same day in the ordinary course of business; that the envelope was sealed
and placed for collection and mailing on that date to those addresses NOT marked
“email preferred.”

AND
For filing with the Energy Commission:
v___sending an original paper copy and one electronic copy, mailed and emailed
respectively, to the address below (preferred method);

OR
depositing in the mail an original and 12 paper copies, as follows:

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Attn: Docket No. 09-AFC-5

1516 Ninth Street, MS-4

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512
docket@energy.state.ca.us

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, that | am employed in
the county where this mailing occurred, and that | am over the age of 18 years and not a party
to the proceeding.

Original signed by:
Teraja Golston




